
Chester Metropolitan District 
Regular Commission Meeting 

June 12, 2018 
 

 
The Chester Metropolitan District’s Regular Commission meeting was held at 6:00 pm on Tuesday, June 
12, 2018 at the CMD Office 155 Wylie Street, Chester, SC. Members attending were: Earl Thrailkill, 
Chairman; Jean H. Nichols, Secretary; Michael Brunson; Raymond Douglas; James Simpson; and George 
Wilmore. Others in attendance were Fred Castles, Executive Director; Susan Roddey, Executive Assistant; 
Andy Litten, District Engineer; Becky Moon, Finance Manager; Bill Marion, Attorney; and Debbie 
McMinn of Richburg. 
 
Chairman Earl Thrailkill called the meeting to order. 

 
Commissioners stood for the Pledge of Allegiance, then Mr. Castles offered a short invocation for those 
interested in participating. 
 
 

Rate Study: 
 

Chairman Thrailkill asked Mr. Kreps to present the Rate Study findings. A copy of the PowerPoint 
presentation is attached to the minutes. 
 
Mr. Wilmore asked about the difference between base charges and volumetric charges. Mr. Kreps stated 
that the base charge is a set fee every month regardless of usage. Right now CMD has a minimum bill 
which includes 2,000 gallons, and every customer pays for that whether they use it or not. 
 

Mr. Brunson stated that if we go with the base charge, customers who are paying the smaller charge will 
get a rate decrease and the commercial and industrial users will have higher bills. The bottom line is that 
they will come at us, but we can defend it. The industries can make up the increase in their bills by raising 
their prices, and residential customers can’t do that. Historically, many decision points were made with 
big water users in mind, but there aren’t many industries who use a lot of water anymore outside of a 
brewery or bottling company. 
 

Mr. Litten stated that it was discussed that if industries receive higher bills, they’ll look at ways of 
conserving, which effectively increases our plant capacity and helps us delay major upgrades. 
 
Mr. Brunson stated that they’re using what they need to use, so if they can’t conserve, they can pass the 
cost onto their customers. 
 
Mr. Kreps stated that there are definite water supply issues in this area, and the concept of a declining 
block structure is hard to promote. Many utilities have gone to an inclining block structure to curb usage 
and promote conservation. 
 

Attorney Marion asked about the pie chart’s imbalance. Mr. Kreps stated that it shows existing usage and 
proposed revenue, and it will never be even because there are fixed charges included in each. The 
industrial customers will now pay significantly more. 



Mr. Castles stated that everyone will pay the same rate. What CMD set out to do is make the rate structure 
fair. 
 
Mr. Marion stated that CMD can expect to get the most feedback from the ones who use 2,000 a month. 
 
Mr. Castles stated that the lower quantities only change by a few dollars, and there are no major 
dealbreakers in the lower tier.  He also stated that if these rates are approved, CMD staff will notify the 
industrial customers individually of the change. 
 
Mr. Douglas asked about the proposed charges by meter size and if CMD knows how many are in each 
group. Mr. Castles stated that we have that data, but not available at the meeting. The charts show a 
percentage of how many customers are in each category, but we can get the actual numbers. 
 
Mr. Castles stated that CMD staff are coming to the board to recommend that this new rate structure be 
accepted and allow it to go to public hearing with the budget for comment. 
 
Mr. Simpson asked when it will go into effect. 
 
Mr. Castles stated that it will go into effect September 1, 2018. The Budget was built with that effective 
date in mind, which allows us time to notify the public and contact the large water users. It will only 
impact them for the last quarter of 2018, and because it is a hard hit, we want to have time to work with 
them. 
 
Mr. Douglas asked about the public hearing. Mr. Castles stated that it will be June 27th at 5:00 PM at the 
Library. The notice will go into the paper and on our website and Facebook. We will also need a Special 
Call meeting before June 30, which we may set up as a conference call. 
 
Motion to approve the new rate structure to take to public hearing was made by Michael Brunson, 
Seconded by Jean Nichols, and unanimously approved. 
 
At this time, Mr. Kreps left the meeting. 

 
Mr. Castles asked to move Capital Recovery under the Budget. Chairman Thrailkill granted the change. 

 
Minutes: 

 
 
Chairman Thrailkill asked for corrections or additions to the minutes. The minutes of the May 9, 2018 
meeting were approved. Motion to approve was made by Jean Nichols, Seconded by Michael Brunson, 
and unanimously approved. 
 

 
Budget: 

 
Chairman Thrailkill asked Mr. Castles to present the Proposed 2019 Budget. Mr. Castles asked Mrs. Moon 
to make the presentation. A copy of the proposal is attached to the minutes. 
 



Motion to approve the proposed 2018 Budget was made by Michael Brunson, Seconded by Jean Nichols, 
and unanimously approved. 
 
Mr. Castles stated that the Budget will go to public hearing at 5:00 pm on June 27, 2018. 
 
Hydrant Meter Fees – Mr. Castles presented the proposed hydrant meter fee schedule, which will also be 
presented at the public hearing. Motion to approve the Hydrant Meter Fees was made by James Simpson, 
Seconded by Jean Nichols, and unanimously approved. 
 
Engineering Review Fees – Mr. Litten presented the proposed Engineering review fee schedule, which 
will also be presented at the public hearing. Motion to approve the Engineering Review Fee schedule was 
approve by unanimous consent of the Board. 
 
Capital Recovery – Mr. Castles stated that CMD staff held a public hearing to review the Capital Recovery 
Fees. NO members of the public were in attendance, and we received no comments from Facebook or the 
website. Mr. Castles then reviewed the fee schedule. A copy is attached to the minutes. Motion to approve 
the Capital Recovery Fees for implementation was made by Jean Nichols, Seconded by George Wilmore, 
and unanimously approved. 
 
Due to time constraints, Mr. Castles requested that all other documents be taken as information. The Board 
agreed to this with unanimous consent. 
 
Mr. Simpson asked Mr. Litten if the customer service valves are supposed to be installed with each new 
meter. Mr. Litten stated that they are typically installed when the meter is set, and are installed with all 
new taps. In theory, each meter should also have a CSV. Mr. Simpson stated that he has noticed a few in 
his neighborhood that may not have CSVs, his home included, and asked if they could be looked into.  
Mr. Litten stated that if he knows of anyone who does not have one, to have them call the office and enter 
a work order so maintenance crews can check and, if necessary, install one. 
 
With there being no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned. Motion to adjourn was made 
by Jean Nichols, Seconded by Michael Brunson, and unanimously approved. 
 
 
 Approved:      Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 Date: _   _    By:     Susan H. Roddey       .     
















































	06-12-18
	06-12-18 Package

